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OFFICIAL MESSAGE – CIRCULAR 

 

From: NI/ 
Qualifications  

Number: 007/2022 Date: 20/09/2022 Number of pages:  1 

To: Dynamic Positioning Accredited Training Centres 

Reference to: NI courses and COVID-19 

Subject: Removal of COVID-19 Temporary Training Arrangements   

Removal of COVID-19 Temporary Training Arrangements for Induction Course  

 
The Nautical Institute had temporarily authorised DP Induction course online course delivery 
during the COVID-19 Pandemic, valid until 30th September 2022, with the approval of the DPTEG 
Committee. 
 
The DPTEG and the NI recognised that the COVID-19 restrictions have been relaxed in most parts 
of the world and it is now possible for face-to-face training and travel. The NI will not extend the 
temporary online Induction Course authorisation beyond 30th September 2022 and form this 
date all Induction Courses must be delivered by face to face training in the NI approved Training 
Centres.  
 
The training providers wishing to offer online induction courses permanently may apply to the NI 
for approval per the Nautical Institute Accreditation and Certification Standards Volume 1 and 
Annex A.  
 
 
Applications should be submitted in writing (e-mail) to the Head of Qualifications Marine & 
Offshore Qasim.masood@nautinst.org  / accreditations@nautinst.org  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Qasim Masood 
Head of Qualifications Marine & Offshore  

The Nautical Institute 
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